



Recognition and Appreciation of Kathryn Paulette Cooney
by Frankfurt American High School Alumni Association (FAHSAA)

2022



Summary: FAHSAA is deeply appreciative of the contributions Kathryn Cooney has made over the years in support of the alumni association as Legal Counsel and Chairperson for the Compassion Fund Committee. We honor Kathryn with sincerest appreciation for her dedication to serving the FAHSAA with her professional expertise, gifts and talents.

Kathryn is a graduate of the FAHS Class of 1967.

Our interview with Kathryn:

Kathryn Cooney, FAHS Class of 1967, lived in Bad Vilbel while in Germany.

Kathryn, along with Robin and Ginny Cooney '69, first attended FAHS reunions with the 1962-1966 Alumni Association because they were her brother's (Jack '66) year group. She and Ginny were instrumental in locating over 100 alumni friends and later hosted a 1962-1966 reunion in Orange County. In 1989 the official FAHSAA 1967-1971 alumni group was formed and Kathryn began attending reunions with her own peer group.

Kathryn supported FAHSAA as legal counsel for over 30 years. Not only has Kathryn written by-laws and kept us in check with Robert's Rules of Order, but she has also been generous with her time, by providing occasional pro bono advice for alumni veterans and others seeking legal direction.

Kathryn's Favorite Memory/Memories of FAHS: Some of her fondest memories are centered around dancing to the Moody Blues at the Ritterkeller and meet-ups at Charlies.

Additionally, she holds fondly the countless memories of her mom making a plethora of Southern Fried Chicken for the many teens that hung out at the Cooney house.

FAMILY BIO OF Kathryn:

- **BORN:**
McCormick, South Carolina October 25, 1949

- **PARENTS:**
Colonel Jack B. and Mrs. Junior Cooney

- **SIBLINGS:**
Toni Cooney Clem
Jack Bernard Cooney III, FAHS Class of 1966 (deceased)
Genevieve Cooney, FAHS Class of 1969

- **Spouse:**
Robin Madlock Cooney

CURRENT HOME:

Kathryn currently resides in Santa Fe, NM with her spouse, Robin, and their many "fur-babies" Doodle, Porter, Mac, Hank and Sandy.

**Class of 1967 High
School Senior Class
Photo:**



EDUCATION:

University of Texas, B.A. in Psychology, 1971

University of San Diego, School of Law J.D. 1976 cum laude

University of San Diego, School of Law Diploma in Taxation 1982

University of San Diego, School of Law L.L.M, Masters of Law 1989

CAREER:

United States Marine Corps, 1971 through 2001; Retired Colonel O-6

Attorney at Law, State of California 1976 to present

Attorney at Law, State of Texas 2018 to present



Kathryn has always been someone who takes charge and has led the way!